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Ms K Daniels 

Public Protection & Development Management 

Bodicote House 

Banbury 

Oxfordshire 

OX15 4AA 

 

Emailed to: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk 

 

Dear Ms Daniels 

Cotefield House, Oxford Road, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AQ. Application 24/00830/F. 

Variation of Condition 4 (site access scheme) of 21/03947/F – change of wording. 

I am writing to you on behalf of my client, Mr Rowland Bratt, who is the owner of land affected by the above 

application, which seeks to amend condition 4 pertaining to a planning permission, which was granted by the 

council on 24th November 2021. 

The applicant is seeking to change the wording of condition 4 from the following: 

No part of the development hereby approved shall commence until a detailed scheme for the access to the 
site from Oxford Road, at an appropriate scale which clearly defines its width, and which details how the full 
extent of the access to the site from the A4260 to the parking area shall be clearly constructed and 
delineation on the ground by lining, surfacing and/or signage, shall be submitted and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall thereafter be implemented in strict accordance 
with the approved scheme prior to the commencement of any works to dwellings hereby permitted and shall 
be permanently retained and maintained in accordance with the approved scheme thereafter. 
 
To the following: 
 
No part of the development hereby approved shall commence until a detailed scheme for the access to the 
site from Oxford Road, at an appropriate scale which clearly defines its width, and which details how the full 
extent of the access to the site from the A4260 to the parking area shall be clearly constructed and 
delineation on the ground by lining, surfacing and/or signage, shall be submitted and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall thereafter be implemented in strict accordance 
with the approved scheme prior to the OCCUPATION of commencement of any works to dwellings hereby 
permitted and shall be permanently retained and maintained in accordance with the approved scheme 
thereafter. 

I have highlighted the 2 words that have been added to the condition by the applicant. The proposed 

amendment appears to request a delay in the compliance period for this condition, which would enable the 

development to be almost completed before the condition would need to be discharged. This will mean that, 

rather than having the access arrangements provided prior to commencement of the development, it will be 

left to the end of the development programme. 

As stated in relation to the concurrent application seeking to discharge pre-commencement conditions 

(24/00725/DISC) the applicant does not own the access to the site from the A4260 and he has not engaged 

with the owner to secure consent to carry out any of the proposed works, including white lining of the road 

width and removal of the metal gates at the access point. 




